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Subject: Parklands in the Comprehensive Plan

From: Ann Poznanski  
Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 12:49 PM 
To: Planning <Planning@a2gov.org> 
Subject: Parklands in the Comprehensive Plan 

Why do the new plans remove 484 acres of public parkland from the official inventory, 
including both municipal golf courses (Leslie Park and Huron Hills), several nature areas (Hickory, 
Willow, 
Buttonbush), and the 2570 Dexter Rd property? 

Is development of these acres being discussed? 

Sent from my iPhone 


